



REPORT INFRASTRUCTURE, COMMUNITY AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 11 JUNE 2019

PRESENT: Councillors D Grant, A Jones, S Lawrence, G Mohr, K Parker, J Ryan and B Shields.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

The Chief Executive Officer, the Executive Manager Governance and Internal Control, the Manager Governance Operations, the Community Support Officer, the Director Corporate Services, the Director Economic Development and Business, the Communications Coordinator, the Director Infrastructure and Operations, the Director Planning and Environment (S Jennings), and the Director Community and Recreation.

Councillor S Lawrence assumed chairmanship of the meeting.

The proceedings of the meeting commenced at 5.35pm.

**ICRC19/33 REPORT OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE, COMMUNITY AND RECREATION
COMMITTEE - MEETING 13 MAY 2019 (ID19/639)**

The Committee had before it the report of the Infrastructure, Community and Recreation Committee meeting held 13 May 2019.

Moved by Councillor G Mohr and seconded by Councillor K Parker

MOTION

That the report of the Infrastructure, Community and Recreation Committee meeting held on 13 May 2019, be noted.

CARRIED

ICRC19/34 PROPOSED SCHOOL BUS ZONE - SKILL SET SENIOR COLLEGE AND CENTRAL WEST LEADERSHIP ACADEMY BULTJE STREET DUBBO (ID19/710)

The Committee had before it the report dated 3 June 2019 from the Senior Traffic Engineer regarding Proposed School Bus Zone - Skill Set Senior College and Central West Leadership Academy Bultje Street Dubbo.

Moved by Councillor G Mohr and seconded by Councillor A Jones

MOTION

That this matter be deferred to the Ordinary Meeting of Council to be held on 24 June 2019.

CARRIED

ICRC19/35 CHANGE TO ON-STREET PARKING - CHURCH STREET DUBBO (ID19/711)

The Committee had before it the report dated 3 June 2019 from the Manager Infrastructure Strategy regarding Change to On-street Parking - Church Street Dubbo.

Moved by Councillor D Grant and seconded by Councillor J Ryan

MOTION

That the proposed changes to parking in Church Street Dubbo, as detailed in this report, be implemented to facilitate the construction of an accessible amenities block.

CARRIED

ICRC19/36 DUBBO REGIONAL SPORTS COUNCIL PLAYING FIELD IMPROVEMENT FUND - DUBBO AND DISTRICT FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION AND DUBBO TOUCH ASSOCIATION (ID19/602)

The Committee had before it the report dated 17 May 2019 from the Recreation Coordinator regarding Dubbo Regional Sports Council Playing Field Improvement Fund - Dubbo and District Football Association and Dubbo Touch Association.

Moved by Councillor A Jones and seconded by Councillor G Mohr

MOTION

- 1. That the report from the Recreation Coordinator dated 17 May 2019 be noted.**
- 2. That the Dubbo and District Football Association, Dubbo Regional Sports Council Playing Field Improvement Fund application for \$9,484 be approved and the Association be formally notified of the outcome of their application.**
- 3. That the Dubbo Touch Association, Dubbo Regional Sports Council Playing Field Improvement Fund application for \$20,000 be approved and the Association be formally notified of the outcome of their application.**
- 4. That the Sporting Asset Coordinator work with the Dubbo and District Football Association and the Dubbo Touch Association in regard to project completion.**

CARRIED

**ICRC19/37 FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR A MUSIC BOWL AND ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES
WITHIN SIR RODEN CUTLER PARK (ID19/705)**

The Committee had before it the report dated 31 May 2019 from the Horticulture and Landcare Asset Coordinator regarding Feasibility Study for a Music Bowl and Associated Structures within Sir Roden Cutler Park.

Moved by Councillor K Parker and seconded by Councillor B Shields

MOTION

1. That the report from the Horticulture and Landcare Asset Coordinator dated 31 May 2019 be noted.
2. That Council formally advises the Sir Roden Cutler Entertainment and Events Development Committee of the findings of the report, and that no further consideration will be given to the construction of a Music Bowl at Sir Roden Cutler Park.
3. That Council investigate and consider alternative locations within close proximity of the Central Business District for a music bowl precinct to attract large music and cultural events.

CARRIED

ICRC19/38 LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Requests for leave of absence were received from Councillors J Diffey, V Etheridge and D Gumley who were absent from the meeting due to the personal reasons.

Moved by Councillor A Jones and seconded by Councillor J Ryan

MOTION

That such requests for leave of absence be accepted and Councillors J Diffey, V Etheridge and D Gumley be granted leave of absence from this meeting.

CARRIED

The meeting closed at 5.37pm.

.....
CHAIRMAN